



SAUMYA RAM

2019 CANDIDATE FOR DOCTOR OF DENTAL SURGERY

1316 Fulton St.
San Francisco, CA 94117
(316) 617-6886
saumyaDDS.com
saumyaram@gmail.com

Dear Sir/Madam,

My name is Saumya Ram and I am currently a senior dental student at UOP Arthur A. Dugoni School of Dentistry. I am seeking employment as an Associate Dentist at a private dental office in the Bay Area starting in July 2019. I am searching for a practice centered around compassionate care and excellent clinical judgment, where I can contribute to practice growth.

Below I've outlined my competencies and specific training. I am eager to continue learning, growing, and honing my skills to become an excellent clinician.

Competencies:

- **Dental Hygiene** (Prophy, Scaling and Root Planing)
- **Operative Dentistry** (Quadrant dentistry)
- **Fixed Restorative Dentistry** (Crown and Bridge restorations, Implant restorations)
- **Removable Prosthodontics** (Immediate dentures, Partial dentures, Complete dentures)
- **Endodontics** (Anterior and posterior root canals)
- **Oral Surgery** (Simple and Surgical extractions)
- **Pediatric Dentistry** (Diagnosis, Treatment Planning, Restorative, Surgery)
- **Dental Radiology** (Radiographic technique and diagnosis)

Training/Certifications:

- Invisalign Certification
- CAD/CAM technology
- CAMBRA & Prevention
- BLS Certification

Soft Skills:

- Positive attitude, friendly personality
- Autonomous
- Compassionate, patient-centered care
- Motivated and business-minded
- Hardworking and eager to learn
- Professional

As I am graduating in June 2019, I hope to join a practice beginning in July 2019. I am willing to assume whatever responsibilities needed, including starting by doing hygiene and emergencies until I earn the trust of your office and your patients. As a hardworking and motivated individual, I am open to working mornings, evenings, and weekends.

I have enclosed my CV for your consideration. I welcome the opportunity to meet with you to discuss my qualifications and experiences in detail. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (316) 617-6886 or via e-mail at saumyaram@gmail.com.

I thank you for your time and consideration and I hope to hear from you soon.

Sincerely,

Saumya Ram

DDS Candidate June 2019



SAUMYA RAM

2019 CANDIDATE FOR DOCTOR OF DENTAL SURGERY

1316 Fulton St.
San Francisco, CA 94117
(316) 617-6886
saumyaDDS.com
saumyaram@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

Seeking employment as an associate general dentist at a compassionate dental practice beginning July 2019.

DENTAL LICENSES

CA Dental and DEA Licensure

Expected July 2019

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF THE PACIFIC, ARTHUR A. DUGONI SCHOOL OF DENTISTRY – SAN FRANCISCO, CA

Doctor of Dental Surgery (DDS)

Expected June 2019

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, BERKELEY – BERKELEY, CA

Bachelor of Arts (BA) – Integrative Biology

May 2012

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE

VISTA ENTERTAINMENT SOLUTIONS | Account & Project Manager

July 2015 – June 2016

- Worked with executives at client organizations as main point of contact for consultation, project tracking and planning
- Managed client roll-outs and feature enhancement projects with Vista application consultants and clients
- Planned projects, managed timelines, and communicated across all parties

VISTA ENTERTAINMENT SOLUTIONS | Business Development Manager

February 2014 – July 2015

- Worked with Vice President of Business Development to market and sell comprehensive cinema software to prospective clients
- Formulated innovative marketing and sales campaigns to enhance US market presence
- Demonstrated software products to prospective and current clients

VISTA ENTERTAINMENT SOLUTIONS | Application Consultant

June 2013 – February 2014

- Provided technical software support for clients using any of the several Vista-developed applications
- Troubleshoot and analyzed performance of customers experiencing software difficulties
- Facilitated software feature enhancements requests
- Traveled on-site for client training and deployment projects with site-specific customizations and troubleshooting

EXTRAMURAL CLINICAL EXPERIENCE

LA CLINICA DE LA RAZA COMMUNITY CLINIC– OAKLAND, CA

- Spent one day a week for five consecutive weeks treating patients in the removable prosthodontic dental clinic
- Worked autonomously to provide care to patients in all phases of dental treatment

PACIFIC CENTER FOR SPECIAL CARE – SAN FRANCISCO, CA

- Treated patients with physical disabilities, intellectual disabilities, and/or complex medical conditions

HIGHLAND HOSPITAL – OAKLAND, CA

- Spent one week performing triage and routine extractions on patients in hospital setting
- Worked closely with residents, attending surgeons, dental auxiliary staff, and hospital staff

SAN MATEO GENERAL HOSPITAL – SAN MATEO, CA

- Performed routine dental procedures for patients in hospital setting
-

**LEADERSHIP
EXPERIENCE AND
EXTRA-CURRICULAR
INVOLVEMENT**

- PERSONALIZED INSTRUCTION PROGRAM | Published Coverage Book** August 2018
- Independently produced manual guide for students to reference common dental procedures and the corresponding coverage for dental benefits plans at UOP school dental clinic
- CDA CARES | Dental Student Volunteer** April 2017 & October 2018
- Assisted dentists to provide free dental treatment to residents in various California sites
- PHILIPPINES DENTAL OUTREACH TRIP | Dental Student Volunteer** June 2018
- Spent 5 days working with dental students, dental faculty, and staff to provide voluntary dental treatment to hundreds of children at an elementary school in Cebu, Philippines
- SCOPE | Professional Peer Mentorship Coordinator** May 2017 – May 2018
- Collaborated with executive panel to coordinate and plan outreach volunteer events.
 - Led outreach events by coordinating volunteer responsibilities and communicating with organization representatives
- AMERICAN STUDENT DENTAL ASSOCIATION (ASDA) | Executive At Large** May 2017 – May 2018
- Collaborated with executive panel to plan student events and initiatives
 - Oversaw Professional Development committee to plan school-wide professional development events
 - Collaborated with other schools' ASDA organizations and secured sponsorship for events
- PACMANUAL WEBSITE | Contributing Officer** May 2017 – Present
- Contributed to student-run online clinic manual containing clinic policies and protocols for completing most dental procedures
- DUGONI PEER SUPPORT PROGRAM | Peer Supporter** May 2017 – Present
- Served as peer supporter to provide compassionate peer support to students at the University of the Pacific School of Dentistry
- ARTHUR A. DUGONI SCHOOL OF DENTISTRY | Student Ambassador** May 2017 – June 2018
- Served as representative of the dental school to prospective dental students
 - Interviewed candidates for incoming DDS classes and provided feedback to administration on candidates

SKILLS & ABILITIES

Evidenced-based clinical practice with an emphasis on excellent chairside manner and compassionate care
Proficient in operative and fixed restorative dentistry, removable prosthodontics, cosmetic dentistry, endodontics, oral surgery, pediatric dentistry, and dental radiology
Trained in Invisalign (with certification), CAD/CAM technology, CAMBRA and prevention
Adept at learning new computer and technology interfaces

REFERENCES

PARVATI IYER, DDS | GROUP PRACTICE LEADER
University of the Pacific, Arthur A. Dugoni School of Dentistry
Email: piyer@pacific.edu
Phone: 415-749-3350

GLEN HEBERT, DDS | CLINICAL FACULTY
University of the Pacific, Arthur A. Dugoni School of Dentistry
Email: hebertgf@aol.com
